
Purchasing Department 
1320 West Main Street Suite 202 
Franklin, Tennessee 37064-3700 

Phone(615)472-4010 
Fax (615) 472-5609 

ADDENDUM 002 
wcs 

RFB #1198 
SUNSET MIDDLE AUDITORIUM 

RELEASE DATE: 2/27/2020 at 3:30pm 

IMPORTANT NOTE TO POTENTIAL BIDDERS 

AN ADDENDUM 002 FOR THIS PROJECT 
HAS BEEN ISSUED. 

Please contact the offices ofthe project architect to review the full 
information regarding this bid opening date change 

The Architects address and phone number is listed below: 

GMC 
3310 West End Avenue 

Suite 420 
Nashville, TN 37203 

Phone 615-333-7200 Fax 615-333-0529 

Attn: Jay Purkey, Project Architect 



GMC: 
Goodwyn Mills Cawood 

3310 West End Avenue 

Suite 420 

Nashville, TN 37203 

T (615) 333-7200 

F (615) 333-0529 

www.gmcnetwork.com 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

PROJECT: 

02.27.2020 

Addendum 002 

Sunset Middle School Auditorium 
ANAS190052 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original 
documents, dated 01.27.2020 

2.1 GENERAL REVISIONS: 

1. Disregard detail11 on C4.0.and refer to fencing detail on C3.1 for height and material; 
Disregard "moveable" as fence posts must be anchored into ground. 

2.2 SPEC/FICA T/ON REVISIONS: 

2. Section 114163 Part 2- Products, Paragraph- Draw Curtain Machines 
Shall be removed. 

2.3 SHEET REVISIONS: 

1. See attached G2.01 for updated square footages 
2. See attached A5.31 for new ramp landing detail 
3. See attached A8.02 for updated stage transition detail 

2.4 PREB/0 QUESTIONS: 

1. Are the motorized curtains to remain in the bid documents? 
Answer: Remove all reference to motorized curtains. Replace with rope and 

pulley system. 

2. Are the curtain heights, which includes legs, borders, and muslin eye to align with 
audience sight lines, and be approximately 17' high? 
Answer: Yes 

3. Are sections in the specifications that are using the old numbering system going to 
be revised? 
Answer: No 

4. Is reinforced EPDM roofing required on this project? 
Answer: No 

5. Is the sheathing shown on roof details to be 1/2" or 5/8"? 
Answer: 112" 

Building Communities 



GMC: 

6. Is gypsum sheathing or HD Poly-is required? 
Answer: Provide sheathing as detailed on A91 A5.11 & H91 A5.21. Glass mat 

faced gypsum cover board can be substituted given all requirements 
in Section 07 53 00 have been met. 

7. Should all layers of sheathing and cover board be mechanically fastened? 
Answer: No. Only the cover board over the metal deck shall be mech. 

Fastened. All other layers shall be fully adhered. 

8. How much powder coating of handrails is required on this project? 
Answer: Refer to Section 05 5213, Part 2 Products, Paragraph 2.02 Steel Railing 
Systems, Sentences F, & G. 

2.5 Substitution Requests: 

1. Mule Hide Products- Mule Hide EPDM Roofing. 
Accepted per meeting all of Section 07 53 00 

2. American Specialties- Toilet Accessories 
Accepted per meeting all of Section 10 28 00 

3. Metal Roofing Systems, Inc. 
Accepted 

126 Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet: 

1.6.1 Attached 

END OF ADDENDUM 002 
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